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2011 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB40)

Received: 06/13/2011
Wanted: As time permits

For: Peter Barca (608) 266-5504

Received By: mgallagh
Companion to LRB:

By/Representing: Chris McKinny

May Contact: Drafter: mgallagh
Subject: Occupational Reg. - misc
Occupational Reg. - prof lic Addl. Drafters: phurley
Courts - miscellaneous
Extra Copies:
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Rep.Barca@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC:) to: michael.gallagher @legis.wisconsin.gov
chris.mckinney @legis.wisconsin.gov
Pre Topic:
No specific pre topic given
Topic:
Delete provisions regarding commercial bail bonds
Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Typed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required
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Gallajher, Michael

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 1:54 PM

To: Aaron Gary; Becky Tradewell, Christopher Sundberg; Eric Mueller; Fern Knepp, Gordon
Malaise; Jeffery Kuesel; Joseph Kreye; Marc Shovers; Mark Kunkel; Mary Gibson-Glass,
Michael Gallagher; Pam Kahler; Peggy Hurley; Peter Grant; Rick Champagne; Robert Nelson;,
Rabin Kite; Steve Miller; Tamara Dodge; Tracy Kuczenski

Subject: Budget Amendment Requests assembly

From: Kelly, Tom

Sent: Monday, Jure 13, 2011 1:39 PM

To: Champagne, Rick; Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: RE: Budget Amendment Requests

Hi Cathlene and Rick.

| have some additional amendment request for ASA 1 to AB 40. As before, they should be drafted in Rep.
Barca’s name and sent to his office. Again, if possible, however, | would like to get the LRB drafting numbers for
each of these requests (when available) so that | help to identify amendments as they come into the Barca office.

Here is the new list:
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14.
15.
16.

17.
18.
19.

20.
21.

Repeal provisions of Act 10 related to collective bargaining.

Keep Ethan Allen and Southern Oaks Girls School open as juvenile corrections facilities.

Retain current law and funding with regard to Youth Aids.

Retain current law with regard to vesting in the Wisconsin Retirement System.

Retain current law and funding with regard to the Focus on Energy program.

Return to classified status all unclassified positions that were classified on January 1, 2011, and eliminate
all unclassified positions that did not exist prior to January 1, 2011.

Retain current law with regard to information technology managers and the executive salary group.
Retain current law and funding with regard the Office of Energy Independence.

Retain current law with regard to state fuel use policies.

. Eliminate Office of Business Development at the Department of Administration.
. Retain current law and funding with regard to Youth Diversion Grants and related law enforcement

funding.

. Retain current law with regard to Court-Appointed Special Advocates.
. Eliminate study of the feasibility of instituting a program for private construction of buildings for the

purpose of leasing those building to the state.

Retain current law with regard to the functions of the State Treasurer.

Retain current law with regard to the functions of the Secretary of State.

Retain current law with regard to the functions of the Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development
Authority.

Retain current law and funding with regard to District Attorney Information Technology.

Eliminate small claims court modifications.

Provide funding requested by the Department of Employee Trust Funds for increased retirements by state
workers.

Eliminate study of potential modifications to the Wisconsin Retirement System.

Amend current law to require GAB to post statements of economic interest online and require GAB to
develop software to better track those who are viewing statements online.
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23.

24.

Convert the biennial lapse requirement under the Office of the Governor to a biennial budget reduction
of $582,200.

Require a programmatic audit of the Department of Safety and Professional Services by December
2012.

Eliminate the provision to authorize the Department of Veterans Affairs to enter into an agreement with a
private entity to operate the Veterans Home at Chippewa Falls and perform such management and care
using personnel employed by the private entity. In addition, eliminate the audit related to this provision.

Thanks again,

Tom Kelly
Office of Rep. Roys

KELDA

HELEN ROYS

STATE REPRESENTATIVE

ASSEMBLY DEMOCRATIC CAUCUS CHAIR
815t District * Wisconsin State Assembly

State Capitol x Room 113 North

P.O. Box 8953 * Madison, Wi 53708

(608) 266-5340 » Fax (608) 282-3681
Rep.Roys@legis.wi.gov

From: Kelly, Tom
Sent: June 10, 2011 16:50

To: Cha

mpagne, Rick; Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: Budget Amendment Requests
Importance: High

Good afternoon,

| have several amendment requests for ASA 1 to AB 40. They should be drafted in Rep. Barca’s name and sent
to his office. If possible, however, | would like to get the LRB drafting numbers for each of these requests (when
available) so that | help to identify amendments as they come into the Barca office. Here is the list:

25.
26.
27.
28.
29.

30.
31.
32.
33.
34.

35.

Thanks.

Retain current law and funding with regard to the Democracy Trust Fund (a.k.a. Impartial Justice).
Retain current law and funding with regard to the Wisconsin Election Campaign Fund.

Amend current law to require GAB to post statements of economic interest online.

Delete all provisions added under Motion #430 (Surety Bond Compensation and Licensing Fees).
Delete all provisions added under Item 1 of Motion #472 (Provisions Affecting Local Law Enforcement
and Firefighting Employers and Employees).

Retain current law with regard to payment of a police officer’s salary after discharge in a first class city.
Retain current law with regard to maintenance of effort for emergency services.

Retain current law and funding with regard to indigent civil legal services.

Rescind the provisions of 2011 Act 10 which would eliminate collective bargaining rights for the
Wisconsin State Public Defender Association, the Association of State Prosecutors, and the Wisconsin
State Attorneys Association.

Create a continuing Gifts and Grants PR appropriation for the Judicial Council to supplement funding
provided through transfers from the Supreme Court.

Amend the definition of “manufacturer” under §139.30(7) to include the owners of machines that use
electricity to roll cigarettes (“Roll Your Own” machines).

It will all be over soon.




s "
Tom Kelly
Office of Rep. Roys

KELDA HELEN ROYS
STATE REPRESENTATIVE

ASSEMBLY DEMOCRATIC CAUCUS CHAIR
815t District * Wisconsin State Assembly

State Capitol * Room 113 North

P.O. Box 8953 » Madison, WI 53708

(608) 266-5340 » Fax {608) 282-3681
Rep.Roys@legis.wi.gov




State of Wisconsin

2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE il
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2011 ASSEMBLY BILL 40

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
\/ 1. Page 309, line 24: delete that line.
\/ 2. Page 310, line 1: delete lines 1 to 4.
J 3. Page 1279, line 4: delete lines 4 to 7.

thet line
J 4. Page 1281, line 18: delete the material beginning with W’V

and ending with MMVWpage 1284, line 22. /

J 9. Page 1393, line 3: delete lines 3 to 10.

J 6. Page 1472, line 10: delete lines 10 to 21.

(END)




